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CITY of CALABASAS
PARKS, RECREATION & EDUCATION COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT

DATE: SEPTEMBER 8, 2020
TO: PARKS, RECREATION AND EDUCATION COMMISSIONERS
FROM: AIMEE HABER, FACILITY SUPERVISOR

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF PROPOSED HALLOWEEN PROGRAM

MEETING SEPTEMBER 14, 2020
DATE:

SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION:
Receive and file the report on a proposed Halloween program.
BACKGROUND:

The first week of September, Los Angeles County announced restrictions on 2020
Halloween celebrations in an effort to reduce the risk of exposure to Covid-19.
Traditional door-to-door trick or treating, haunted houses, carnivals and parties with
non-family members will be strictly prohibited Countywide.

DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS:

Sadly, Los Angeles County has had to make the difficult decision to limit traditional
Halloween activities in the interest of public safety. In an effort to offer our own
Calabasas families with a safe alternative (and in accordance with current Public Health
orders) Staff will be coordinating the “Calabasas Spooky & Kooky Car Masquerade”.

Program features will include contests for the kookiest, spookiest and best all-around
Halloween decorated cars. Vehicles will be paraded along a small designated route
and participants will be given a treat bag filled with candy and Halloween activities.



FISCAL IMPACT/SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Calabasas City Council approved a $50,000 budget for alternative special events during
the 2020-2021 fiscal year. A portion of these funds will be used to sponsor contest
prizes and treat bags.

REQUESTED ACTION:

Receive and file the report on a proposed Halloween program.

ATTACHMENTS

Los Angeles County Guidance for Halloween



